

This avalanche was intentionally triggered in Beehive Basin on the same slope where a fatality occured on Jan 20, 2008. We have found similar instablities throughout the advisory region on all aspects and elevations.

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.38W Latitude **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 8, 2010 Northern Madison, 2010-01-07